creating a better place

Mr David Pedlow Our ref: NA/2021/115621/01-L01
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council Your ref: R/2021/0906/CD
Redcar & Cleveland House

Kirkleatham Street Date: 24 February 2022
Redcar

Redcar and Cleveland

TS10 1RT

Dear Mr Pedlow

DISCHARGE OF CONDTION 4 ON PLANNING PERMISSION
R/2021/0432/FFM - DEVELOPMENT OF SOIL TREATMENT AREA
COMPRISING OF HARD STANDING, WATER TREATMENT AREA AND
ASSOCIATED APPARATUS AND STRUCTURES FORMER REDCAR
STEELWORKS (TEESWORKS) LAND BETWEEN TEES DOCK ROAD AND
A1085 TRUNK ROAD LACKENBY

Thank you for referring the above application which we received on 28 October
2021 and the additional information provided on 9 February 2022.

Environment Agency Position

We have NO OBJECTIONS to the discharge of condition 4 based on the
information provided by the applicant on 9 February 2022 regarding managing the
risk of contamination of surface and groundwater. The information submitted
indicates that the applicant will be connecting contaminated surface runoff to
Northumbrian Water’s trade effluent network for further treatment.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this
letter.

Yours sincerely

Lucy Mo
Planning Technical Specialist - Sustainable Places

Direct dial 020847 46524
Direct e-mail lucy.mo@environment-agency.gov.uk



